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Hi 
This is approved.
Many thanks

Head of Financial Services
Supply Chain Coordination Limited
Management Function of the NHS Supply Chain
Financial Services | NHS Supply Chain | West Way | Cotes Park Industrial Estate | Alfreton | Derbyshire| DE55 4QJ
Email:@Supplychain.nhs.uk
Mob: 
PLEASE NOTE: Under the current guidance re Covid-19 our team are now working from home. As such please bear in mind there
might be a small delay in our standard working processes though we will strive to continue to meet these to similar timescales as
would be normal.
Twitter: @NHSSupply Chain
www.supplychain.nhs.uk

This email is sent for and on behalf of Supply Chain Coordination Limited, a company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 10881715. Registered office: Skipton House, 80 London Road, London SE1 6LH

From:  
Sent: 11 June 2020 08:49
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Optimum Medical - FFP3
Hi 
Optimum Medical have offered 15.5 million eaches of FFP3 at £4.82 each starting July.
The delivery schedule showing number of eaches delivered per month is as follow.

July 2020August 2020September 2020October 2020November 2020December 2020

1,500,0002,000,0002,000,0003,000,0003,000,0004,000,000
The offer has been approved by  as per attached email.
Optimum Medical have requested for 50% prepayment which equates to £37,355,000.
Can you approve the prepayment please?
Thanks,

Senior Category Manager
SUTPC, Patient Temperature Management and Surgical Instruments
NHS Supply Chain: Sterile Intervention Equipment and Associated Consumables
Provided by Collaborative Procurement Partnership LLP
Address: NHS Supply Chain, Foxbridge Way, Normanton, WF6 1TL.
Email: @supplychain.nhs.uk
Mobile: 
Website: www.supplychain.nhs.uk

This email is sent for and on behalf of CPP LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. This e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy this message, delete any
copies held on your systems, and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this e-mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
content to any other person. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me.
Registered office: C/O 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

 

 




